House of Representatives stre of Urah

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e« 350 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145030 « SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030 « (801) 538-1029

AGENDA
TO: Members of the House Government Operations Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. Kraig Powell, Chair
Rep. Brad J. Galvez, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Monday, February 7, 2011
TIME: 9:00 AM

PLACE: 20 House Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SJRO005S01 Joint Rules Resolution on Fiscal Note Process (W. Niederhauser)
(enw/jqc)

2. HB0263 Local District Services Amendments (D. Clark)

(valjtw)
COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Rep. Kraig Powell, Chair
Rep. Brad J. Galvez, Vice Chair
Rep. Rebecca Chavez-Houck Rep. Curtis Oda Rep. Douglas Sagers
Rep. Janice M. Fisher Rep. Lee B. Perry Rep. Evan J. Vickers
Rep. Richard A. Greenwood Rep. Holly J. Richardson

Committee Analyst: Benjamin N. Christensen, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Joanna MacKay HGOC0207.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



